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1. Q: Do you prepare your own Financial Report or do you look to the auditor to prepare? 

 
A: The Commission prepares preliminary financial reports and the auditing firm finalizes 
them. 

 
2. Q: How many auditors and how many days/weeks were the prior auditors on site, for 

interim and year-end field work?  When does the Commission prefer onsite interim and 
year-end work be performed?   

 
A: There were three auditors on site during the interim audit and five auditors for the 
year-end fieldwork. Auditors were on site three days during interim audit and five days 
during the year-end field work. The Commission prefers interim audit to be performed 
the second half of July and the year-end work be performed the first week of September. 

 
3. Q: What were your prior contract fees for each of the past three years?  

 
A:  FY 14-15 - $26,900 

   FY 13-14 - $24,900 
   FY 12-13 - $24,900  

 
Lighthouse for Children Audit 
FY 14-15 - $6,000 
FY 13-14 - $6,000 

 
4. Q: Are your current auditors included or excluded from the current RFQ?   

 
A: As part of our procurement process, this Request for Quotations (RFQ) is open to 
Certified Public Accounting firms, including previously selected firms.   
 

5. Q: Are there any special qualities you are looking for in the firm you select?   
 

A: Yes, please refer to page three of the RFQ. 
 



6. Q: How many journal entries were proposed by the prior auditor and how many findings 
did they issue?   

 
A: The prior auditor did not propose any journal entries and there were no findings. 
 

7. Q: Does the Commission have any plans during the RFQ period to acquire additional 
First 5 California Funding via programs outside the Prop 10 allocation such as the Child 
Signature Program? 

 
A: Yes, two additional funding sources have been secured from First 5 California. 
Additionally, as a part of the First 5 Fresno County (F5FC) audit, the Lighthouse 
for Children, Inc, a 501(c)3 non-profit created by F5FC, will be included as a 
component unit to the agency. A separate audit for the Lighthouse for Children 
will also need to be performed by the selected firm. For reference, the FY 14-15 
Lighthouse for Children audit can be found at http://www.lfcfresno.org/wp-
content/uploads/2015/02/Final-Audit-Lighthouse-for-Children-FY-2014-2015.pdf. 
 

8. Q: Has the Commission considered moving into presenting a full CAFR and submitting 
for the GFOA award?  Would the Commission be interested in the auditor assisting in 
this process? 
 
A: The Commission is not interested in these services at this moment. 
 

9. Q: What were the prior year fees for all the services provided?   
 

A: See answer to question three. 
 

10. Q: What do you like about the service provided by your current auditing firm?  What 
don’t you like?  
 
A: The auditing firm has provided professional and timely audit service and is in good 
standing with the Commission. They made the engagement a partnership and 
collaborative process while supporting the Commission staff. 
The auditing firm was unable to present the FY 14-15 final audited financials to the    
Board. 

 
11. Q: Are your prior year auditors included or excluded from the current RFP process?  

 
A: See answer to question five. 

 
12. Q: Were there any major changes in the engagement requested in the RFP compared to 

last year’s engagement?  
 

A: No. 
 

13. Q: Is the auditor responsible for drafting the financial statements? 
 

A: See answer to question one. 
 

14. Q: What is the expected timing of the audit?  Typically we break the engagement down 
into the following areas, when have these segments been completed in the past? 
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A:  1) Planning / Interim Fieldwork – Mid-July 

2) Final Fieldwork – First week in September 
3) Drafts of Auditors Reports to Management – By September 30 

   4) Board Presentation – Typically between October and November  
 

15. Q: Can you provide a copy of the June 30, 2015 audited financial statements? 
 
A: Yes, the audited financial statements ending June 30, 2015 can be located on our 
website at: http://www.first5fresno.org/wp-content/uploads/2015/12/First-5-Fresno-2015-
FINAL.pdf 

16. Q: Did your prior year auditors assist with GASB 68 implementation? If so, in what 
capacity and did you pay additional fees for GASB 68 implementation assistance? 

 
A: No, the Commission did not need GASB 68 implementation. 

 
17. Q: Do you have a financial statement? 

 
A: See answer to question 15. 
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